
 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF CARTHAGE 

PLANNING BOARD 

September 5th, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 

 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. INVOCATION 

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Members of the board may remove or add items to the agenda 

prior to commencing the meeting. Motions/votes are not required to approve the agenda but there 

must be unanimous consent before proceeding. 

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed below are considered routine and will be enacted by one 

motion. No separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Planning Board 

to remove an item from the consent agenda and place it on the regular agenda. 

 

a. Approval of minutes from August 1st, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes.  

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT - Members of the public may use this time to address the Planning Board 

with any presentations, questions or concerns. Those who wish to speak should fill out the sign-

up sheet in the building’s entryway to be recognized during the public comment session or raise 

their hand and wait to be recognized by the presiding member. All public comment made as part 

of a public hearing should be withheld until the public hearing has begun and the floor is given to 

public comments. No public comment will be had outside of this public comment session or a 

public hearing unless otherwise permitted by the members of the board. The chairperson may 

place time limits on speakers prior to the start of the public comment session. 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. No Old Business. 

 

8. NEW BUSINESS  

a. McNeill Ridge Conditional Zoning Amendment Request for Project CZ-05-23 

 

9.  OTHER BUSINESS OF THE BOARD 

No other business. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

 TOWN OF CARTHAGE  

PLANNING BOARD  

MEETING MINUTES 

August 1st, 2024 

Attendance: Bill Smyth, Elizabeth Futrell, Victoria Riddle and Ian Lumgair. 

Absent: David Norris and Antoniette Kelly 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

a. Elizabeth Futrell called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

2. IVOCATION  

a. Bill Smith gave the invocation.  

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

a. Elizabeth Futrell made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. 

Motion passes 4-0.  

5. CONSENT AGENDA  

a. Elizabeth Futrell made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda with the approval 

of the July 2nd, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes. All ayes, motion passes 4-0.  

6. PUBLIC COMMENT  

a. There was no public comment made at this time.   

7. OLD BUSINESS  

a. No old business. 

8. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Conditional Zoning Request at 211 N McNeill Street (Parcel #00004545) from R-

10 to R-10 CZ to allow for two duplexes.  

Ms. Jennifer Hunt gave the introduction of the property at 211 N McNeill 

Street. The property prior to the applicant’s ownership had a code violation of a 

dilapidated, unused pool. Mr. Streamer obtained a demolition permit from the Town 

of Carthage to demolish the pool and resolve the code violation. Ms. Hunt described 

the layout and the setbacks of the project. Ms. Hunt also stated that the project 



 

follows all the setback requirements and development standards of the Unified 

Development Ordinance.  

Ian Lumgair, Planning Board member, stated if a sidewalk would be 

constructed. Ms. Hunt stated that a sidewalk is not required outside of the project if 

there is no existing sidewalk to connect to. There will be a walkway constructed 

inside of the project from the visitor parking lot to the dwellings.  

Bill Smyth made a motion to recommend approval for the map amendment 

with Goals 9 & 11 of the adopted Land Use Plan. Ian Lumgair seconded the motion. 

All ayes. Motion passes 4-0.  

Bill Smyth made a motion to recommend approval CZ-04-24, the rezoning 

request of 211 N McNeill Street (Parcel ID #00004545) with a condition to provide 

an internal sidewalk or pathway. Ian Lumgair seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion 

passes 4-0.  

9. OTHER BUSINESS OF THE BOARD  

a. No other business. 

10. ADJOURNMENT  

Elizabeth Futrell motioned to adjourn the meeting. Ian Lumgair seconded the motion. All 

ayes. Motion passes 4-0. Meeting adjourned at 6:19 p.m.  

 

 



 

PLANNING BOARD UPDATE FROM BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS MEETING ON AUGUST 19TH, 2024 

• The Board of Commissioners approved the Conditional Zoning Request (CZ-04-24) at 

211 N McNeill Street. 

• Chapter 97: Mural Regulations & Chapter 93: Nuisance (Noise Ordinance) were updated 

and approved. 

• The Board of Commissioners called a Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing for a Special Use 

Permit at 405 Monroe Street. 



          Town of Carthage 
    Planning Board 

MEMORANDUM  
 
Date:  September 05, 2024 
 
To:   Planning Board 
 
From:    Jennifer Hunt, Town Planner 
 
Subject: CZ-05-24: Conditional Zoning Amendment Request for the project “McNeill Ridge Subdivision” 

located at PARID 20070720, approved ORD 23.19, Zone: R-10-CZ, 32.01 acres.  
Petitioner: Kirby Holding Group, LLC 

              
 

I. SUMMARY OF APPLICATION REQUEST: 
The applicant, Mr. Matthew Kirby, the manager of SKC Properties, LLC which owns parcel 20070750, 
has applied for a conditional zoning amendment for the project known as “McNeill Ridge 
Subdivision.” This project was approved for 78 single family lot subdivisions with the zone R-10-CZ 
on the corner of Rockingham Street and McNeill Street. Please view Attachment 1 for the fully 
executed ORD 23.19.  Mr. Kirby would like to request to amend these conditions. Therefore, he will 
need the Board of Commissioners approval to do so. Please view the amendment requests, located 
below the approved ORD 23.19. 
 

ORD 23.19 (approved September 18, 2023): 
The Zoning Map of the Town of Carthage is hereby amended by rezoning Parcel (PARID) 20070720 
which is 32.01 acres, from R-20 (Residential) to R-10 CZ (Residential Conditional Zoning) with the 
following conditions below:  
 
1. 78 single-family lot subdivision. 
2. Proposed Zoning R-10 CZ (min. 10,000 sf lots). 
3. Side setbacks of 10’ and Corner Side setbacks of 15’. 
4. Valley concrete curbing and 60 foot right of way (ROW). 
5. Sidewalks on one side of the roadway. 
6. 75’ minimum lot width. 
7. Developer to provide 60’ undisturbed buffer along existing lots along McNeill Street (all buffer to 
be dedicated to Town as Open Space). 
8. Developer to provide 30’ undisturbed buffer along existing lots along McNeill Street and 
Rockingham Street (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as Open Space). 
9. Developer will NOT “mass-grade” the development, but only grade for the roadway, 
infrastructure, and houses.  
10. Developer to pay for the design of the waterline from Loyd Lane to the Northeast fire hydrant 
located on the north side of Rockingham Street in front of Carthage Elementary School.  
11. Developer to provide the Town with a $100,000 development fee for the Town to put to the 
construction of the waterline from Loyd Land to the fire hydrant in front of Carthage Elementary 
School, OR to whatever the Town sees fit to fund.  
12. The Developer will not pay for the waterline construction and its appurtenances from Loyd Lane 
to the fire hydrant located in front of Carthage Elementary School. 
13. The developer will pay for the design and construction of the waterline from Loyd Land to 
McNeill Street. 



 

Proposed Condition (CZ) Changes (submitted August 7, 2024): 
The crossed-out section is what was approved in ORD 23.19 on September 18, 2023 (internal file CZ-
05-23), and the underlined verbiage is what is being requested as a proposed condition with this 
public hearing. Here are the conditions that are being proposed:  
 
1. 78 single family lot subdivision. 59 single family subdivision   
2. Developer to provide 60' undisturbed buffer along existing lots along McNeill Street (all buffer to 

be dedicated to Town as Open Space) as depicted on the Preliminary Plat. Developer to provide 
30’ undisturbed buffer along McNeill Street (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as Open Space) 
as depicted on the Preliminary Plat. 

3. Developer to provide 30' undisturbed buffer along existing lots along McNeil! Street and 
Rockingham Street (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as Open Space). Developer to provide 30’ 
undisturbed buffer along existing lots of the eastern property line (all buffer to be dedicated to 
Town as Open Space) as depicted on the Preliminary Plat.  

4. Developer will NOT "mass-grade" the development, but only grade for the roadway, 
infrastructure, and houses. Developer will only mass grade for infrastructure, homes, and 
stormwater management as necessary to ensure positive drainage for the subdivision. Mass 
grading of other areas of the subdivision will not be allowed.   

5. Roadway typical cross-section of 28’ back-to-back as depicted on Preliminary Plat. This includes 
two 12’ lanes with 2’ rolled (valley) concrete curbing on each side. 

6. Lots shall have a minimum of 30’ long by 20’ wide concrete driveway from the property line to 
the house with exception of corner lots that may be allowed 15’ long by 20’ wide concrete 
driveway depending on home orientation. Driveways will then extend from property line to back 
of curb.  

 
 



Figure 1: Site Location outlined in red. 
 



 

 
II. APPLICATION REVIEW: 

When reviewing an application for conditional zoning, the Planning Board shall consider and 
be guided by Article 3. Below is highlighted Section 100.32, Section 100.42 and Section 
100.44 (4) as set forth in UDO: 
 
Sec. 100.32 Planning Board – Powers and Duties 
In addition to its specific duties set forth in this and other Town Ordinances and policies, the 
 Planning Board shall have the following powers and duties: 

1. To make studies of the Town and surrounding areas; 
2. To determine objectives to be sought in the development of the Town; 
3. To propose and recommend plans for achieving these objectives; 
4. To develop and recommend to the Board of Commissions policies, ordinances, 

administrative 
procedures and other means for carrying out plans in a coordinated and efficient 
manner; 

5. To advise the Board of Commissioners concerning the use and amendment of means 
for 
carrying out plans; 

6. To exercise such functions in the administration and enforcement of various means 
for carrying 
out plans as may be assigned by this article or other ordinances of the Town; and 

7. To perform other related duties as may be assigned by this article or other 
ordinances. 

 
Section 100.42 Types of Amendments: 
Amendments may be to the text of the ordinance or take the form of map amendments, 
often known as rezoning. The Town of Carthage recognizes three types of amendments.  

1. Text Amendments. This type of amendment is used when a party chooses to modify 
the actual text of the ordinance. This is a legislative decision by the Board of 
Commissioners.  

2. Map Amendments. This type of amendment is used when a party chooses to change 
a zoning district from one type to another. Often known as a straight rezoning, it 
recognizes that the change in district allows for all uses allowed within a given 
zoning district. It cannot be conditioned in any way. This is a legislative decision by 
the Board of Commissioners.  

3. Conditional Zoning. Conditional Zoning is an amendment process that is both a map 
amendment and a text amendment. It is a legislative decision by the Board of 
Commissioners, but it allows for the placement of conditions and/or limits on the 
approval. 

 
Section 100.44 (4) Planning Board 
All proposed Development Ordinance amendments must be given review by the Planning 
Board for a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners. They are not required to 
conduct a public hearing, but they are encouraged to accept public input. The Planning 
Board shall evaluate all proposals for consistency with any adopted long-range plans and 
adopt a statement of consistency with said plans before voting to recommend approval or 
denial of the request.  



 
C.  Staff Comments:  
A short history of this project known as “McNeill Ridge Subdivision” is explained first. The first CZ 
request for this parcel was on August 15, 2022, where a public hearing was held, and the project 
was denied. The applicant then came back with proposed duplexes on June 19, 2023.  The 
preliminary plat was for 66 units (duplexes) located on 33 lots in the R-20 zone. The request was a 
by right use as the R-20 zone permits the land use for single family homes and duplexes. At the June 
19, 2023, meeting the Board of Commissioners invited the applicant to re-submit their application 
for another CZ request to build the single-family lots and waived the fee. There was a public 
discussion and concern regarding the landscaping buffer with the duplexes as well as the clear 
cutting of trees.  
 
The applicant decided to return to the Board of Commissioners with the CZ request for 78 single-
family lots which was approved at the September 2023 Board of Commissioners meeting. This is 
known as ORD 23.19, which lists the conditions of approval. Please view Attachment 1. The 
conditional zoning request included a 30 foot and 60 foot “undisturbed” buffer along the lots along 
McNeill Street, which will be dedicated to the Town of Carthage as open space. The developer was 
willing to do valley concrete curbing, with 60 feet right of way and give the Town $100,000 to use as 
we see fit. The developer was also willing to pay for the waterline design from Loyd Lane to the 
northeast fire hydrant located on the north side of Rockingham Street in front of Carthage 
Elementary School.  
 
The applicant submitted a CZ amendment request on August 7, 2024, with his engineering team, 
LKC engineering, for further changes, which need BOC approval. Town staff met with the applicant 
at the Technical Review Committee on July 18, 2024. The applicant submitted the conditional zoning 
amendment request on August 7, 2024. The roadway cross section being proposed is 28’ verses the 
60’ right of way. 
 
Here is a summary of the proposed changes (in red):  
1. 59 lots, instead of 78 single family lots.  

 
2. Developer to provide 60' undisturbed buffer along existing lots along McNeill Street (all buffer to 

be dedicated to Town as Open Space) as depicted on the Preliminary Plat. Developer to provide 
30’ undisturbed buffer along McNeill Street (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as Open Space) 
as depicted on the Preliminary Plat.  

 
3. Developer to provide 30' undisturbed buffer along existing lots along McNeil! Street and 

Rockingham Street (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as Open Space). Developer to provide 30’ 
undisturbed buffer along existing lots of the eastern property line (all buffer to be dedicated to 
Town as Open Space) as depicted on the Preliminary Plat.  

 
4. Developer will NOT "mass-grade" the development, but only grade for the roadway, 

infrastructure, and houses. Developer will only mass grade for infrastructure, homes, and 
stormwater management as necessary to ensure positive drainage for the subdivision. Mass 
grading of other areas of the subdivision will not be allowed. 

 
5. Roadway typical cross-section of 28’ back-to-back as depicted on Preliminary Plat. This includes 

two 12’ lanes with 2’ rolled (valley) concrete curbing on each side. 
 

6. Lots shall have a minimum of 30’ long by 20’ wide concrete driveway from the property line to 
the house with exception of corner lots that may be allowed 15’ long by 20’ wide concrete 
driveway depending on home orientation. Driveways will then extend from property line to back 
of curb. 

 



 
III. ATTACHMENTS PROVIDED BY THE APPLICANT:  

1. Attachment 1: ORD 23.19 
2. Attachment 2: Proposed changes for the approved ORD 23.19 
3. Attachment 3: Preliminary Plat: Overall Subdivision Layout Plan 

 
(RECOMMENDED MOTIONS ON NEXT PAGES) 

IV. PLANNING BOARD ACTION: 
The Planning Board shall evaluate all proposals for consistency with any adopted long-range 
plans and adopt a statement of consistency with said plans before voting to recommend 
approval or denial of the request. All proposed Development Ordinance amendments must 
be given review by the Planning Board for a recommendation to the Board of 
Commissioners. They are not required to conduct a public hearing, but they are encouraged 
to accept public input, per UDO Section 100.42 and 100.44.  
 
The Planning Board shall first adopt a Resolution of Consistency with the adopted Land Use 
Plan and other long-range plans then the Planning Board shall vote on the petition (two 
motions required). The Resolution of Consistency may take one of three forms consistent 
with N.C.G.S 160D-604(d); 605(a); 701. 
 
LUP CONSISTENCY MOTION (1st Required Motion) 
 
I move to:  

 
OPTION 1 
Approve the conditional zoning amendment and describe its consistency with the adopted 
Land Use Plan.  
 
or   
 
OPTION 2 
Reject the conditional zoning amendment and describe its inconsistency with the adopted 
Land Use Plan. 
 
or 
 
OPTION 3 
Approve the conditional zoning amendment and deem it a modification of the adopted 
Land Use Plan. The Planning Board believes this action taken is reasonable and in the public 
interest because…...  
 

(Second Motion on Next Page)  

 

 

 

 

 



 

PETITION MOTION (2ND Required Motion) 

And, therefore, I move to: 
 
OPTION 1 
Approve CZ-05-24 as written and presented. 
 
or 
 
OPTION 2 
Approve CZ-05-24 with the following conditions…..  
 

 
(Option 3 on next page) 
OPTION 3 
Deny CZ-05-24 for the following reasons….. 
 



 
TOWN OF CARTHAGE  

PLANNING BOARD 

STATEMENT OF LAND USE PLAN CONSISTENCY  

FOR PROPOSED CONDITIONAL ZONING OF MCNEILL RIDGEL SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON 

PARCEL ID #20070720 (APPROVED ORDINANCE 23.19) 

 

WHEREAS, amendments to the Town of Carthage Unified Development Ordinance have been proposed, 

which amendments are identified as follows:   

 

NOW THEREFORE, the Planning Board of the Town of Carthage resolves as follows: 

 

Section 1. The Planning Board concludes that the above-described amendment(s) are/are not consistent with 

the Town of Carthage 2040 Land Use Plan, as amended based on the following: 

Goal 1: Preserve and celebrated small-town community roots. 

Goal 2: Coordinated, intentional, and well-planned growth and development. 

Goal 3: Protection of open space and critical natural features. 

Goal 4: Ample employment opportunities and support for business development. 

Goal 5: Vibrant commercial areas that provide a variety of goods, services, entertainment options, 

and amenities. 

Goal 6: A well-connected multi-modal transportation system. 

Goal 7: High-quality parks and recreational facilities that are accessible to all. 

Goal 8: Protected and preserve historic and cultural resources. 

Goal 9: Adequate supply and high quality of housing. 

Goal 10: Informed, engaged, and active residents that represent a variety of neighborhoods and 

citizen groups.  

Goal 11: Regulations that are consistent with the Town’s vision. 

Goal 12: Cultural, educational, recreational, and other amenities that contribute to the quality of 

life of Carthage’s citizens.  

The applicant, Matthew Kirby, requests to amend the certain conditions from approved Conditional 

Zoning (Ordinance 23.19). From 78 Single-Family Units to 59 Single-Family Units. Developer to 

provide 30’ undisturbed buffer along McNeill Street (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as Open Space) as 

depicted on the Preliminary Plat. Developer to provide 30’ undisturbed buffer along existing lots of the eastern 

property line (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as Open Space) as depicted on the Preliminary Plat. 

Developer will only mass grade for infrastructure, homes, and stormwater management as necessary to ensure 

positive drainage for the subdivision. Mass grading of other areas of the subdivision will not be allowed. 

Roadway typical cross-section of 28’ back-to-back as depicted on Preliminary Plat. This includes two 12’ lanes 

with 2’ rolled (valley) concrete curbing on each side. Lots shall have a minimum of 30’ long by 20’ wide 

concrete driveway from the property line to the house with exception of corner lots that may be allowed 15’ 

long by 20’ wide concrete driveway depending on home orientation. Driveways will then extend from property 

line to back of curb.  
 

Section 2.  Please state the Planning Board’s reasonings/findings for the approval or disapproval of this 

consistency statement based on the above selected goals. 

              

              

              

              



 2 

              

               

 

Section 2. The Planning Board concludes that the above-described amendment(s) are/are not reasonable 

and in the public interest as they do/do not fulfill a direct objective of the Land Use Plan.     
 

 This statement adopted the    day of _______________, 2024 

   

 

             

       Elizabeth Futrell, Chair 

 

 

 

      

Jamie Sandoval, Clerk to the Planning Board 









Z
Z

Z
Z

Z
Z

Z

Z

�


,URQ�3LSH�)RXQG
,URQ�3LSH�6HW
,URQ�5RG�)RXQG
,URQ�5RG�6HW
&RQFUHWH�0RQXPHQW�)RXQG
&RQFUHHW�0RQXPHQW�6HW
3.�1DLO�)RXQG
3.�1DLO�6HW
$*� �$ERYH�*URXQG
%*� �%HORZ�*URXQG
6HZHU�0DQKROH
6HZHU�&OHDQRXW
)LUH�+\GUDQW
:DWHU�9DOYH
:DWHU�0HWHU
7HOHSKRQH�3HGHVWDO
&DEOH�3HGHVWDO
)LEHU�6WXE�2XW
/LJKW�3ROH
8WLOLW\�3ROH
+9$&
(OHFWULFDO�7UDQVIRUPHU
6LJQ
6SULQNOHU�+HDG
&RUUXJDWHG�0HWDO�3LSH
5HLQIRUFHG�&RQFUHWH�3LSH
&XUE�,QOHW
6WRUP�'UDLQ�0DQKROH
����3LQH�7UHH��7\S��
����+DUGZRRG��7\S��
([LVWLQJ�7UHH�WR�EH�5HPRYHG
([LVWLQJ�%RXQGDU\�/LQH
%RXQGDU\�/LQHV�QRW�6XUYH\HG
([LVWLQJ�&RQWRXU�/LQH
%XLOGLQJ�6HWEDFN�/LQH
([LVWLQJ�)HQFHOLQH
([LVWLQJ�:DWHUOLQH
([LVWLQJ�6HZHUOLQH
([LVWLQJ�2YHUKHDG�8WLOLWLHV
([LVWLQJ�8QGHUJURXQG�8WLOLWLHV
([LVWLQJ�*DV�/LQH
([LVWLQJ�5LJKW�RI�:D\
([LVWLQJ�(DVHPHQW
([LVWLQJ�:HWODQGV
/LPLWV�RI�'LVWXUEDQFH
([LVWLQJ�6WUHDP

/HJHQG�

REFERENCE:         
'HHG�%RRN�������3DJH����
0RRUH�&RXQW\�5HJLVWU\

OWNER/DEVELOPER:                 
6.&�3523(57,(6��//&
����%(11(77�67(��
6287+(51�3,1(6��1&������

REFERENCE:         
6859(<

52&.,1*+$0�67

3,1(+8567�$9(

0&1(,//�67

+,&.25<�67

6816(7�'5

6,7(

GENERAL NOTES:               
�� 7KLV�PDS�LV�QRW�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�*6�������

�� $UHD�E\�FRRUGLQDWH�PHWKRG�

�� 'DVKHG�OLQHV�QRW�VXUYH\HG��GUDZQ�IURP�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DV�LQGLFDWHG�

�� $OO�GLVWDQFHV�DUH�KRUL]RQWDO�JURXQG�GLVWDQFH�

�� 7KLV�SURSHUW\�LV�QRW�D�ZDWHU�VXSSO\�ZDWHUVKHG�

�� $OO�DGMRLQLQJ�SURSHUWLHV�FXUUHQWO\�=RQHG�5����SHU�7RZQ�RI�&DUWKDJH

�� 7KH�VXEGLYLVLRQ�ZLOO�EH�VHUYHG�E\�SXEOLF�ZDWHU�VXSSO\�E\�7RZQ�RI
&DUWKDJH�

�� 7KH�VXEGLYLVLRQ�ZLOO�EH�VHUYHG�E\�SXEOLF�VDQLWDU\�VHZHU�E\�WKH�7RZQ
RI�&DUWKDJH�

�� 1R�ZHWODQGV�ORFDWHG�RQ�SURSHUW\�

��� 3URSHUW\�GRHV�127�OLH�LQ�D�)(0$�)ORRG�+D]DUG�=RQH��DFFRUGLQJ�WR
),50�����������-��=RQHG�;��

��� *UDGLQJ�WR�PHHW�1&'27�DQG�7RZQ�RI�&DUWKDJH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU
LQWHUVHFWLRQ�JUDGHV�DQG�5RDGZD\�DOLJQPHQWV�

��� $OO�3URSRVHG�8WLOLW\�DQG�'UDLQDJH�(DVHPHQWV�DUH���
�XQOHVV�QRWHG
RWKHUZLVH�

,��$��6FRWW�0DWWKHZV��D�3URIHVVLRQDO�/DQG�6XUYH\RU��/�������FHUWLI\�WR�RQH�RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DV
LQGLFWHG�

�;� $���7KDW�WKLV�SODW�LV�D�VXUYH\�WKDW�FUHDWHG�D�VXEGLYLVLRQ�RI�ODQG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�DUHD�RI�WKH�FRXQW\�RU
PXQLFLSDOLW\�WKDW�KDV�DQ�RUGLQDQFH�WKDW�UHJXODWHV�SDUFHOV�RI�ODQG�

/�����

3URIHVVLRQDO�/DQG�6XUYH\RU

5HJLVWUDWLRQ�1XPEHU��������������������������������������'DWH�

1RWH�IRU�5HJXODU�6XUYH\�DQG�2386�7LH�

,��$��6FRWW�0DWWKHZV���FHUWLI\�WKDW�WKLV�SODW�ZDV�GUDZQ�XQGHU�P\�VXSHUYLVLRQ�IURP�DQ�DFWXDO�VXUYH\
SHUIRUPHG�XQGHU�P\�VXSHUYLVLRQ��GHHG�GHVFULSWLRQ�UHFRUGHG�LQ�%RRN��������SDJH��������HWF����WKDW�WKH
ERXQGDULHV�QRW�VXUYH\HG�DUH�FOHDUO\�LQGLFDWHG�DV�GUDZQ�IURP�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DV�LQGLFDWHG��WKDW�WKH�UDWLR�RI
SUHFLVLRQ�DV�FDOFXODWHG�LV�������������WKDW�WKLV�SODW�ZDV�SUHSDUHG�DFFRUGDQFH�WR�*�6��������DV
DPHQGHG��WKDW�WKH�*OREDO�3RVLWLRQLQJ�6\VWHP��*36��VXUYH\�DQG�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�ZDV�XVHG�WR
SHUIRUP�WKH�*36�VXUYH\�

����&ODVV�RI�VXUYH\��&ODVV��$��
����3RVLWLRQDO�DFFXUDF\���������
�
����7\SH�RI�*36�ILHOG�SURFHGXUH��2QOLQH�3RVLWLRQ�8VHU�6HUYLFH��5DSLG�6WDWLF�
����'DWHV�RI�VXUYH\������������
����'DWXP�(SRFK��1$'��������
����3XEOLVKHG�)L[HG�FRQWURO�XVH��2386
����*HRLG�PRGHO��*(2,'��%
����&RPELQHG�JULG�IDFWRU�V���������������
����8QLWV��86�6XUYH\�)HHW

6FDOH�3RLQW��1���������������(���������������
+RUL]RQWDO�SRVLWLRQV�DUH�UHIHUHQFHG�WR�1$'��������
9HUWLFDO�SRVLWLRQV�DUH�UHIHUHQFHG�WR�1$9'���XVLQJ��*(2,'��%�

:LWQHVV�P\�RULJLQDO�VLJQDWXUH�DQG�VHDO�WKLV�WKH���WK��GD\�RI��$SULO����������

���������������������������������������������������
3URIHVVLRQDO�/DQG�6XUYH\RU

�����/���������������������
/LFHQVH�1XPEHU

SITE DATA:                           
6,7(�-85,6',&7,21� 72:1�2)�&$57+$*(
$''5(66 0F1(,//�52&.,1*+$0�67�
3$5&(/�,'��� ��������
0$3�%22.�	�3$*( %22.�����3$*(����
'(('�%22.�	�3$*( %22.�������3$*(����
&855(17�=21,1*� 5�����&21',7,216�0,1���������6)�

/,1($5�)((7�2)�675((76�
/2<'�/$1(� ������/)
0,/721�&7� ����/)
6$',(�0$<�:$< ����/)
+$=(/�*529(�'5,9( ������/)
+,//723�&7� ����/)

0,1��/27�:,'7+�����
� &21',7,216���
�0,1��/27�:,'7+
0,1��/27�$5($�21�3/$1 /27�����������6)�
$9(5$*(�/27�6,=( �������6)
727$/�/276� ���6,1*/(�)$0,/<�/276
6(7%$&.6���������������

)5217� ��

6,'(� ��
 &21',7,216�6,'(�6(7%$&.���

5($5� ��


&251(5�6,'(6����
����������������������&21',7,216�&251(5�6,'(�
6(7%$&.6���


727$/�$&5($*(� �������$&5(6
$5($�,1�352326('�5�: �����$&5(6
/(66�352326('�5�: ������$&5(6
23(1�63$&(�3529,'(' �����$&5(6������������0LQ�

&HUWLILFDWH�RI�2ZQHUVKLS�DQG�'HGLFDWLRQ

,��:H��KHUHE\�FHUWLI\�WKDW�,�DP��ZH�DUH��RZQHU�V��RI�WKH�SURSHUW\
VKRZQ�DQG�GHVFULEHG�KHUHLQ��WKDW�WKH�SURSHUW\�LV�ZLWKLQ�WKH
6XEGLYLVLRQ�-XULVGLFWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQ�RI�&DUWKDJH�DQG�WKDW�,��ZH�
KHUHE\�DGRSW�WKLV�SODQ�RI�VXEGLYLVLRQ�ZLWK�P\��RXU��IUHH�FRQVHQW
DQG�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVK�DOO�ORWV�DQG�GHGLFDWH�DOO�VWUHHWV��DOOH\V��ZDONV�
SDUNV�DQG�RWKHU�RSHQ�VSDFH�WR�SXEOLF�RU�SULYDWH�XVH�DV�QRWHG��DQG

���������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������
2ZQHUV�����������������������������������������������������������������'DWH

���������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������
2ZQHUV�����������������������������������������������������������������'DWH

���������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������
�1RWDUL]HG�������������������������������������������������������������'DWH

WKDW�,�PDLQWDLQ�DOO�VXFK�DUHDV�XQWLO�WKH�RIIHU�RI�GHGLFDWLRQ�LV�DFFHSWHG
WKH�DSSURSULDWH�SXEOLF�DXWKRULW\�

6WDWH�RI�1RUWK�&DUROLQD
&RXQW\�RI�0RRUH

,������������������������������������������������������������������������������5HYLHZ�2IILFHU�RI�0RRUH�&RXQW\�
FHUWLI\�WKDW�WKH�PDS�RU�SODW�WR�ZKLFK�WKLV�FHUWLILFDWLRQ�LV��DIIL[HG�PHHWV�DOO�VWDWXWRU\
UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�UHFRUGLQJ�

������������������������������������ �������������������������������������
5HYLHZ�2IILFHU 'DWH

&HUWLIDWH�RI�3UHOLPLQDU\�0DMRU�3ODW�$SSURYDO

,�KHUHE\�FHUWLI\�WKDW�WKH�7RZQ�RI�&DUWKDJH�%RDUG�RI�&RPPLVVLRQHUV�DSSURYHG�RQ�WKH
GD\�RI���������� �������WKH�SUHOLPLQDU\�SODQ�RI�WKH�VXEGLYLVLRQ�DV�VKRZQ�RQ�WKLV�SODW�
3UHOLPLQDU\�DSSURYDO�LV�YDOLG�IRU�D�SHULRG�RI����PRQWKV�IURP�WKH�GDWH�RU�DV�HVWDEOLVKHG
XQGHU�WKH�YHVW�ULJKWV�SURFHGXUHV��LI�DSSOLFDEOH�

6XEGLYLVLRQ�$GPLQLVWUDWRU 'DWH

6WRUP�:DWHU�&RQWURO�6WDWHPHQW

,�KHUHE\�FHUWLI\�WKDW�WKH�VXEGLYLVLRQ�RI�WKH�SURSHUW\�VKRZQ�DQG�GHVFULEHG�KHUHRQ�KDV
VWRUPZDWHU�PDQDJHPHQW�V\VWHPV�GHVLJQHG�DQG�FRQVWUXFWHG�WR�1&'27��'(4��RU�7RZQ�RI
&DUWKDJH�VWDQGDUGV��DV�DSSURSULDWH�

/LFHQVHG�3URIHVVLRQDO /LFHQVH�1XPEHU

'DWH

&859(�7$%/( &859(�7$%/( &859(�7$%/(

&859(�7$%/( /,1(�7$%/(

9LFLQLW\�0DS��1RW�WR�6FDOH�

6�
�0
F1

HL
OO�
6W
�

1
�&
��+

Z
\�
��
��
��
�

�5
�:

�

5RFNLQJKDP�6W�����
�5�:�

+LFNRU\�6W�����
�5�:�

3URSRVHG��
[��
�&RYHUHG
0DLO�.LRVN�ZLWK���3DUNLQJ
6SDFHV�DQG���+DQGLFDS
9DQ�6SDFH

6$',(�0$<�:$<����
�5�:�

0,/721�&W�����
�5�:�

+
,/
/�
72

3�
&
2
8
5
7�
��
�

�5
�:

�

127(��$//�/276�21�0&1(,//
67��72�%(�$&&(66('�,1�7+(
68%',9,6,21�$1'�127�21
0&1(,//�67��3(5�1&'27�
6,*+7�',67$1&(�75,$1*/(6
���
�;���
���$33/,(6�21�/2<'
/$1(��52$':$<
&211(&7,21�

/2
<'

�/
$1

(�
��
�

�5
�:

�

�
�6,'(:$/.��7<3��

+$
=(
/�
*5

29
(�
'5

,9
(�
��
�
�
5�
:
�

�
�6,'(:$/.��7<3��

%XLOGLQJ�6HWEDFNV��W\S��

��
�[���
�6,*1
($6(0(17

��
�[���
�6,*+7
75,$1*/(��W\S��

�����-RHO�5G�
&DUWKDJH��1&������
)LUP�/LFHQVH���3�����

������������
VFRWW#DVPHQJLQHHULQJ�QHW

CIVIL ENGINEERING - LAND SURVEYING - PLANNING
ASM ENGINEERING, PLLC

$

3U
HO
LP
LQ
DU
\�
3O
DW
�

1R
W�)
RU
�6
DO
HV
��5
HF
RU
GD
WLR
Q

RU
�&
RQ
YH
\D
QF
H

&XUE�6WRSV��W\S��

��


3URSRVHG���

'UDLQDJH�8WLOLW\
(DVHPHQW��W\S��

5��


�
�6,'(:$/.
($6(0(17��7<3��



 

The Zoning Map of the Town of Carthage is hereby amended by rezoning Parcel (PARID) 20070720 
which is 32.01 acres, from R-20 (Residential) to R-10 CZ (Residential Conditional Zoning) with the 
following conditions below: 

1. 78 59 single-family lot subdivision. 

2. Proposed Zoning R-10 CZ (min. 10,000 sf lots). 

3. Side setbacks of 10' and Corner Side setbacks of 15'. 

4. Valley concrete curbing and 60 foot right of way (ROW). 

5. Sidewalks on one side of the roadway. 

6. 75' minimum lot width. 

7. Developer to provide 60' undisturbed buffer along existing lots along McNeill Street (all buffer to 
be dedicated to Town as Open Space) as depicted on the Preliminary Plat. Developer to provide 30’ 
undisturbed buffer along McNeill Street (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as Open Space) as depicted 
on the Preliminary Plat. 

8. Developer to provide 30' undisturbed buffer along existing lots along McNeil! Street and 
Rockingham Street (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as Open Space). Developer to provide 30’ 
undisturbed buffer along existing lots of the eastern property line (all buffer to be dedicated to Town as 
Open Space) as depicted on the Preliminary Plat .  

9. Developer will NOT "mass-grade" the development, but only grade for the roadway, 
infrastructure, and houses. Developer will only mass grade for infrastructure, homes, and stormwater 
management as necessary to ensure positive drainage for the subdivision. Mass grading of other areas 
of the subdivision will not be allowed.   

10. Developer to pay for the design of the waterline from Loyd Lane to the Northeast fire hydrant 
located on the north side of Rockingham Street in front of Carthage Elementary School. 

11. Developer to provide the Town with a $100,000 development fee for the Town to put to the 
construction of the waterline from Loyd Land to the fire hydrant in front of Carthage Elementary 
School, OR to whatever the Town sees fit to fund. 
 
12. The Developer will not pay for the waterline construction and its appurtenances from Loyd Lane 
to the fire hydrant located in front of Carthage Elementary School. 

13. The developer will pay for the design and construction of the waterline from Loyd Land to 
McNeill Street. 

14. Roadway typical cross-section of 28’ back-to-back as depicted on Preliminary Plat. This includes 
two 12’ lanes with 2’ rolled (valley) concrete curbing on each side. 



15. Lots shall have a minimum of 30’ long by 20’ wide concrete driveway from the property line to 
the house with exception of corner lots that may be allowed 15’ long by 20’ wide concrete driveway 
depending on home orientation. Driveways will then extend from property line to back of curb.  




	64723c16-d73c-4a3e-91bc-64f11c2b4ffa.pdf
	PLANNING BOARD UPDATE FROM BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING ON AUGUST 19TH, 2024

	a73ce6ad-d8e5-44ab-abcd-eb89173d5474.pdf
	Attachment 1_ORD.23.19_Amending Zoning Map & Text for McNeill Ridge Sudivision CZ_Fully Executed
	Attachment 4_McNeill Ridge_ORD 23.19 Preliminary Plat


